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Council Memorandum

To: City Council

From: Jeff Hansen, Finance Director
Through:  Jason Slowinski, City Manager =
Date: March 6, 2019

Re: Sales Tax Report

Attached are the sales and use tax reports for January sales (collected in February). Sales tax
collections were up $28,548 (+2.6%) for the month. While this looks good, it is somewhat misleading.
2019 includes Duluth Trading Company and Origins Hotel, which weren’t open at this time last year.
In addition, Safeway did not file a return in February 2018. When taking those three filers out of the
2019 revenues, collections are down almost $26,000 compared to 2018. When compared to the
2019 Budget as adjusted for seasonality, revenues are down $10,121 (-0.9%)

Downtown and Corporate Center had the largest increases. Golden Road has the largest decrease.
Grocery and Business Services/Supplies are the business types with the largest increases for the
month, while General Merchandise has the largest decrease. Sales from businesses outside the City
were down 2.79%

Use tax collections were up $69,114 (+27.1%) for January. One of our manufacturers had a larger
than normal remittance for the month. Please keep in mind that use tax collections continue to be
more sporadic in nature, making trend analysis more difficult and less meaningfuil.

In addition, $26,652 in audit revenue and $4,600 in permit related fees have been collected so far in
2019. Audit revenue is recorded when it's actually paid vs. when assessed, so these collections
reflect payments received in January and February. $3,974 has been issued in refunds in January
and February, as refunds are recorded when paid. These amounts are shown separately on the
attached collection reports.

Given the results of December 2018 and January 2019, it is possible that we could be in the start of a
recession. While it is obviously too early in the year to draw any conclusions or trends for the year,
this definitely bears watching.

As always, if you have any questions, please call me at 303-384-8020.
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